



MEMORANDUM

Date: August 6, 2026

To: Honorable Mayor and Commissioners

Via: Brian L. Barroso
City Manager

From: Matt Willman
Utilities Director

Subject: **Presentation to City Commission – Utilities Department/Recycling**
File ID: 26-5703

Introduction

A presentation by Recycling Coordinator Keely Kessler to brief the City Commission on the status of recycling in the city. The presentation will provide an overview of recycling as it pertains to the 2012 Solid Waste Master Plan, current recycling performance, and ongoing waste diversion initiatives.

Background

City Commissioners have previously requested an update regarding Recycling.

Procurement

N/A

Recommendation

N/A

